
From: Weber, Lon
To: CNRE_FACULTY_STAFF@LISTSERV.VT.EDU
Bcc: Bob Giles; Bob Morrill; Bob Youngs; Burger, Jim; Crescenti, Neil; Dave Smith; David Klemperer; Fred Lamb;

Glasser, Wolfgang; Goff, Dan; Greg Brown; Hal Wisdom; Jeff Kirwan; Kauffman, Jobriath; Kelly, Mike; Larry
Grossman; Neves, Richard; Oderwald, Richard; Rowe, Christopher; Schoenholtz, Gloria; Shep Zedaker; White,
Mark; Yao, Xiaozheng

Subject: Security Warning: Another Round of Malware Attached Email
Date: Thursday, April 21, 2016 1:28:00 PM
Importance: High

Hello again CNRE,
The message below or variants of it are definitely making their rounds in the VT community. It is not
legitimate and the attachment (which I removed before forwarding this one) does contain malware.
If you get this or have gotten it do not open the attachment under any circumstances. Just delete
the message. Remember to never open an unsolicited email attachment. Even if you are
expecting it you should verify that the person actually did sent it to you. Thanks.
Lon
=======================================
Lon A. Weber, Director of IT
College of Natural Resources and Environment (MC0324)
Cheatham Hall, RM 216C, Virginia Tech
310 West Campus Drive
Blacksburg, VA 24061
Phone: 540-231-3277 Fax: 540-231-7664
http://it.cnre.vt.edu
From: Hugh Slater [mailto:Hugh.Slater4A@roman-palace.nl] 
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2016 12:50 PM
To: Weber, Lon 
Subject: FW: Latest order delivery details
Good morning!
Hope you are good.
Yesterday and the day before my colleague (Ewing Audra) sent you a request regarding the
invoice INV_653-2016-exchange.vt.edu past due.
I kindly ask you to give us a reply finally. We're getting no answers from you. Please stop
ignoring invoice requests.
Many thanks and good luck
Hugh Slater
Jardine Lloyd Thompson
tel. 913-064-3511
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